

## **MINUTES**

**Trustee Meeting**Monday November 15, 4:33pm
On conference

## Present:

Trustee Chair Bryan Miles, Trustee John Revitt, Trustee Emer Dubois, Operator Kerby Fisher, Administrator Janine Reimer.

- 2. Approval of the minutes of September 14. ...... Moved J.Revitt, 2nd E.Dubois. Carried.

The trustees decided that the meeting could start with the administrator's report until the operator was able to attend.

- **3a. Bank and reserve funds.** The administrator had supplied figures to the end of the third quarter, and noted there was nothing unusual or problematic for the period, and said that at year end, she'd be requesting a \$15,000 temporary transfer from reserves to operations to carry SSID until 2022 taxes come in. Chair Miles explained that this was a yearly procedure, and that the transferred funds are reversed in May.
- **3b. Delinquent tax.** The administrator said a second statement had been sent to the owner of two properties that remained unpaid, and that in March 2022 the properties would be subject to Provincial Government interest, usually about 5 or 6 percent. A tax sale of the properties would be an SSID option in the following year, 2023.
- **4a. Generators.** The operator said that the 2 generators were low on oil, and past their maintenance hours. He had contacted Lund Auto for service, with particular interest in replacing the generator-1 air filter, as it was a possible cause of the low frequency error.
- **4b. Batteries.** The operator said he had replaced the transfer switch battery with a brand new one on the previous weekend [Nov 6-7] and found it had declined to 11.7 volts by the following weekend [Nov 13-14] although generator-2 had run a pump twice in the week, which should have topped up the transfer switch battery. The other batteries on site were fine. The operator found the voltage sensor in fault mode, and with consultation from electrician Charlie Bird, was able to get it working again, and reset the voltage sensor's battery-charging time from 1 hour to 2 hours. On Nov 15, the operator asked the administrator to check on the meters, alarms, and events logs. She reported that the generator-1 events log on the machine showed 16 starts. The operator suggested that a solution might be found by spending more time with the generators and batteries, watching for

possible causes of the electrical issues. The trustees discussed. There being no solution at this time, it was accepted that the operator should continue to work on the problem as he thought necessary.

- **4c. Analog voltage meter.** The operator said the electrician had been concerned about the extra power draw of adding another meter. The operator suggested that an analog version would require less power.
- **4d. Fuel.** The operator said that fuel had been topped up on both generators, and that the fuel-level gauges were working.
- **4e. Alarm trouble-shooting.** The operator said there was no particular alarm trouble-shooting sequence. The administrator said that the electrician had suggested that scrolling to the first entry of the most recent error sequence on the Thomson readout would identify the first fault that triggered the ones that followed.
- **4f. Understanding Thomson codes.** The operator said that he and other operators who have experience with Thomson transfer switches do not find the panels easy to follow.
- **4g. Hydrants winter servicing.** The operator said he had made sure all the hydrants were drained for the winter, and reset the caps but had not re-greased them, as no grease was available.
- **4i. Meter boxes and connections** at lots-43, -203, -153, -174. The administrator said lot-153 had paid but were not yet ready for a connection, and that lot-174 had not yet contacted an excavator service. The operator suggested that a different process could be that we hook up properties on SSID's own schedule without having to wait for the customer and excavator service to do the trenching and connection on the property. The trustees agreed, and Trustee Revitt requested that the customer's connections be inspected for leaks. The operator said he would aim to get the connections at lots-43 and -203 completed within the next 3 weeks.

......Operator to proceed on 2 connections.

- **4I. Water Sampler.** Chair Miles said SSID had hired Jacob Banting as SSID's new Water Sampler. Trustee Dubois said Jacob had attended and observed the sampling in October, but that this month he would be doing the work himself. The administrator said she would take him to get the golf cart, and would be present to observe the samplings. The operator stressed the importance of sterile procedures, as a bad sample can cause a lot of extra work. Trustee Dubois said that Jacob had experience with water sampling from previous work on pools in Vancouver, and had been present for the bleach application used at the October sampling. Trustee Miles added that Jacob's work for SSID could be expanded to help out the operator as needed.
- **4m.** Leak at lot-73 fixed. Trustee Revitt recounted the expediency with which the leak had been fixed by Eric Ferreira. Eric had turned off the water, removed the meter and a faulty valve, installed a new valve, put the meter back in, and turned on the water.
- 4n. SIVFD concern re standpipe keys and valves. ......... Chair Miles to discuss with SIVFD Jorg Lutz.
- **40. Resident concern re sand** at Manahan ARV and rust at Campbell Way standpipe.

  Chair Miles to discuss with resident Jorg Lutz.

  The operator said he could meet with Jorg to review any concerns.
- **5a. Third-quarter budget.** The administrator had distributed a spreadsheet with figures to the end of September 30. She noted that there was nothing unusual to report, and that the figures were comparable to the third quarter last year, and were in line with this year's budget.
- **5c. Connection charge increase.** Chair Miles reviewed the spreadsheet of meter installation costs, and advised that the current \$835 price per connection to customers be adjusted to cover increased costs. It was decided that after the coming connections had been completed before year end, the actual fees incurred would be incorporated into the final costs per connection, and the resulting

new pricing would take effect January 1. Any applications for connection received between this day and January 1 would be re-discussed with the trustees for an interim price.

- 6. Trustee reports .......Chair Miles
- **6b. Task list.** Regarding safety upgrades of the valve chamber, the administrator asked the operator to give some thought to future scheduling of this project. Regarding other tasks for the list, the operator suggested that connections could be done with more time and cost efficiency if done all at once, in advance of any applications for connections. Chair Miles said that advance installations could take several years to repay. Trustee Dubois said that connection parts would age in the ground while waiting for connection applications. No decision made.